ARBITRATOR'S CURRICULUMN VITAE

HWA	NG, Michael (Mr.)	-
Û	Chartered Arbitrator and Senior Counsel, Sole Director, Michael Hwang Chambers	
<u></u>	Singapore	
\bowtie	michael@mhwang.com	
	Languages: English	

Practice Areas

Alternative Dispute Resolution (ADR), Banking & Finance, Intellectual Property, International Trade

Dr Michael Hwang currently practices as a Barrister and Arbitrator, with his main focus on international arbitration and mediation.

Michael has over 40 years of experience in the legal arena. His areas of practice have included banking, finance, company, real property, intellectual property, tort, criminal, administrative and family law as well as a general commercial practice both as a dispute as well as a transactional lawyer.

Michael is also an accredited arbitrator of numerous international arbitration institutions, having been involved in many arbitrations and mediations involving a host of countries both in the Asia Pacific region and beyond.

He has also conducted training courses for arbitration practitioners from time to time under the auspices of the ICC, the AAA/ICDR, the Chartered Institute of Arbitrators, the Singapore Institute of Arbitrators, the Swiss Arbitration Academy and King's College, London, in Singapore, Indonesia, Thailand, Malaysia, Hong Kong, Dubai and Zurich.

He has served as a director of various public and private companies and is currently a director of YTL Starhill Global Reit Management, the manager of the Starhill Global Reit (a listed Real Estate Investment Trust in Singapore) and Religare Health Trust Trustee Manager Pte Ltd (a listed Business Trust in Singapore).

Education			
	BA, BCL, MA – Oxford University		
	Honorary LLD - University of Sydney		
Professional Experience			
1968	Member of Singapore Bar		









1991 - 1992	Judicial Commissioner of the Supreme Court of Singapore
1997	Senior Counsel ("SC") of the Supreme Court of Singapore
1999	Member of the American Law Institute, Visiting Professor at the National University of Singapore teaching advocacy and commercial arbitration, Adjunct Professor at the same University, in the areas of commercial and international arbitration.
1993 - 2002	Partner of Allen & Gledhill LLP
2000 - 2003	Commissioner, UN Compensation Commission, United Nations
2005	Deputy Chief Justice of the Courts of the Dubai International Financial Centre (DIFC Courts)
2006	Member of the International Council of Arbitration for Sports (based in Lausanne, Switzerland)
2008 - 2010	President of the Law Society of Singapore
2010 - 2018	Chief Justice, DIFC Courts
2014	Head of the Dispute Resolution Authority in the DIFC
2004 - 2013	Singapore's Non-Resident Ambassador to Switzerland
2015 - 2019	Non-Resident Ambassador to Argentina, Ministry Of Foreign Affairs (Singapore)
2003 - Present	Sole Director, Michael Hwang Chambers

Membership of professional organization (if any)

- Vice President of the International Council for Commercial Arbitration (ICCA)
- Vice Chair of the International Bar Association's (IBA) Arbitration Committee
- Vice Chairman of the International Court of Arbitration of the International Chamber of Commerce (ICC)
- Court member of the London Court of International Arbitration (LCIA)
- Trustee of the Dubai International Arbitration Centre (DIAC)
- Council Member of the International Council for Arbitration for Sport
- Member of the Permanent Court of Arbitration (The Hague)
- Users Council of the Singapore International Arbitration Centre (SIAC)
- Advisory Board of the Hong Kong International Arbitration Centre (HKIAC)
- Chairman of the Singapore Dance Theatre Limited (a non-profit public company)
- Chairman of the Appeals Committee of the Singapore Stock Exchange (SGX)









- A Fellow of the Singapore Institute of Directors
- A former Member of the Supervisory Committee of the Asian Bond Fund (ABF) Singapore Bond Index Fund
- A former Board Member of the Board of Legal Education (a statutory agency)
- A former Member of the Ethics Committee of the Public Accountants Oversight Committee
- A former Board Member of the Port of Singapore Authority (a statutory board)
- The former Chairman of the Ethics Committee of the Law Society Of Singapore.
- A former Vice President of the Law Society Of Singapore
- A former Chairman of Lasalle College of the Arts (a non-profit public company)
- A Fellow of International House, University of Sydney
- A Member of the Senior Common Room, Pembroke College, Oxford University

Please access the following for full CV: https://www.mhwang.com/